
  
  

TO: MCHHS College Council Members  

  

FROM: Katelyn Maben, Assistant Professor, Physician Assistant Studies 

  

RE: MCHHS COLLEGE COUNCIL MEETING - Tuesday, September 3, 2024, 3:30 PM in KMPT 105  

  

  

AGENDA 

1. Approval of minutes from April 2, 2024, MCHHS College Council meeting   
  

2. Curricular Proposal Changes, New Course/Program, Course Change, and Deleted Course:  
All proposals may be viewed by logging into My Missouri State and accessing the Curricular Proposals card         

 

BMS 

 

BMS 230 Human Genetics        Course Change 

Description Change 

 

BMS 231 Human Genetics with Laboratory      Course Change 

Description Change 

 

HLH 

 

HLH 582 Motivational Interviewing for Health Professionals    Course Change  

Prerequisite Change 

 

 

  

3. Curricular proposals forwarded to Graduate Council for approval – FYI only:  
  

HLH 

 

HLH 682 Motivational Interviewing for Health Professionals    Course Change 

 

RCH 

 

RCH 730 Research methods for the Health Professions    Course Change 

 

ANE 

 

ANE 784 Advanced Physical Assessment and Clinical Reasoning   Course Change  

 

4. Unfinished Business – None 

  

5. New Business – Elect New Chair 

 

 

  
The following attachment is included:  



  

• April 2, 2024, MCHHS College Council Minutes (unapproved)  

 


